

MessageFrom: Sochurek, Jan E. [jan.sochurek@ngc.com]
Sent: Monday, January 09, 2006 3:52 PM
To: John Kennedy
Subject: RE: File # 0095-EX-RR-2003, WB2XDV

John,

The program using this license, WB2XDV, no longer does any mobile testing, which had been done on our flight test beds in pass years during development work originally. This program only does depot work and software upgrades for the customer now in one of our roof top labs here at our Linthicum site.

If you have any additional questions, don't hesitate to ask.

Regards,

Jan

From: John Kennedy [mailto:John.Kennedy@fcc.gov]
Sent: Monday, January 09, 2006 3:39 PM
To: Sochurek, Jan E.
Subject: RE: File # 0095-EX-RR-2003, WB2XDV

Mr. Sochurek,

Since I will actually be deleting the two mobile entries from this application, could you please verify that there are no mobile operations under this callsign as we discussed by phone.

John W. Kennedy
Federal Communications Commission
Office of Engineering and Technology
Experimental Licensing Branch
(202) 418-2484

-----Original Message-----

From: Sochurek, Jan E. [mailto:jan.sochurek@ngc.com]
Sent: Thursday, December 15, 2005 3:42 PM
To: John Kennedy
Cc: vanceschuemann@paulhastings.com; Fremd, Rodney W.
Subject: File # 0095-EX-RR-2003, WB2XDV

John,

This e-mail addresses questions/concerns with regards to FCC File # 0095-EX-RR-2003, WB2XDV. Besides a discussion with Rod Fremd on this matter, I also spoke to the Integration and Test Manager for the program covered by this license. He verified pretty much what I had spoke to you about yesterday on the phone.

Please process this renewal for license as an unclassified document. Please add the frequency 9310 MHz onto the license where on the licenses in the past has shown a blank space. This particular frequency is no longer a classified frequency for this radar, or for that matter, any F-16 radar. This particular frequency, along with the others already listed, are used for the software updates, depot repair work, and testing that is done here at Linthicum.

Please process this license renewal as a fixed station. There is no longer any mobile testing done. The two mobile station class listings can be deleted.

If you have any other questions, don't hesitate to contact me.

Thanks,

JAN SOCHUREK - Spectrum Licensing
Northrop Grumman Electronic Systems
Radio Frequency Spectrum and Licensing
Coordination Group
(410)765-5626